
LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Monday, November07, 201610:38AM
To: CityClerk; StaceyKurz; AdriannaHernandez
Subject: CityofChulaVista: HousingAdvisoryCommissionApplication

FollowUpFlag: Followup
FlagStatus: Flagged

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: HousingAdvisoryCommissionApplication

Date & Time: 11/07/201610:37AM

Response #: 8

SubmitterID: 20247

IPaddress: 209.242.145.130

Timetocomplete: 9min. , 54sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheHousingAdvisoryCommission

1.  Prefix

Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName

JenniferBustamante

3.  Email

4.  ResidenceAddress

5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPCode

91910

7.  PrimaryPhone
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8.  SecondaryPhone

Notanswered

9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  

Yes

10.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  

Yes

11.  HowLong?  

28yrs

12.  Employer

Procopio

13.  Occupation

LandUseAnalyst

14.   Pleaseselecttheseatsforwhichyouareinterestedandqualify: (selectasmanyasapplicable)   

ResidentoftheCityAt-Large

15.  IfyouselectedtheExpertiseSeatabove, pleasedescribeyourexpertiseandexperienceinthelistedfield(s). (250wordsor
less)  

IamnotapplyingfortheEspertiseSeat.   

16.  Haveyoupreviouslyserved, ordoyoucurrentlyserve, onaChulaVistaBoard, CommitteeorCommission

No

17.  Ifyes, whichone(s) andforwhatperiodoftime?  

n/a

18.  Areyou, orhaveyoubeen, involvedinanylocal, civic, serviceorcommunitygroups?  

Yes

19.  Ifyes, pleaselistthem

MANAdeSanDiego

20.  WhatdoyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaHousingAdvisoryCommissioner? (250wordsorless)  

IhopethatmyparticipationhelpsguidetheCommissiontoabetterunderstandingofthevarioushousingneedswehavein
ourcityandtomakerecommendationsthattakeintoaccountthediversityofourcommunity. Icansubmitaresumeupon
request.   

21.  Youmayuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (optional).  
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22.  TheCityunderstandsmeetingschedulesandindividual'savailabilitymaychange. Weaskthatyouconsiderthemeeting
schedulewhensubmittinganapplication.  

IhavereviewedtheHousingAdvisoryCommissionregularmeetingdate, timeandfrequency.   

23.    

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheHousingAdvisoryCommission. IattestthattheinformationIhaveprovidedis
accurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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TysharTurner

From: KerryBigelow
Sent: Wednesday, August12, 201510:10AM

To: AdriannaHernandez
Cc: CityClerk
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

HiAdrianna,  
PleaseupdateMr. Erdmann’sphonenumberforyourrecords.  Hiscurrentnumberis623-

Tyshar – CanyoupleasefilethispageinfrontofMr. Erdmann’sapplicationinLaserfiche?  

Thanks,  
Kerry

KerryK. Bigelow, MMC

AssistantCityClerk

CityofChulaVista
OfficeoftheCityClerk
619) 407-3590

Connectwithus!  

newsletter!  SignupforourmonthlyCommunityConnection

From: ErinRiveroOnBehalfOfCityClerk
Sent: Wednesday, March25, 20154:21PM
To: KerryBigelow
Subject: FW: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

HiK – Here’saB&Capplicationreceivedthisafternoon… letmeknowifIshouldbeforwardingthiselsewhere

ER

From: Webmaster
Sent: Wednesday, March25, 20153:32PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: CityofChulaVistaBoards & CommissionsApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: Boards & CommissionsApplication

Date & Time: 03/25/20153:31PM

Response #: 17

SubmitterID: 925

IPaddress: 98.176.231.174

Timetocomplete: 12min. , 59sec.   
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SurveyDetails

S\]: Thisquestionismarkedassensitive, answerstosensitivequestionsarenotsentbyemail. LogintotheCMStoviewtheanswer
tothisquestion.   

Page1

1.  Prefix

Mr.      

2.  FirstandLastName

BobbyErdmann

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

91914

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone

Notanswered

9.  Pleaseindicateyourareasofinterestbycheckingtheboxesbelow.  

CommissiononAging
ResourceConservationCommission

Ifyoucheckedmorethanonebox, whichwouldbeyour:   

10.  Firstchoice?  

ResourceConservationCommission

11.  Secondchoice?  

CommissiononAging

12.  Thirdchoice?  

Notanswered
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13.  \[S\] Forthefollowingboard/commissions, pleasesubmityourresume: BoardofEthics, BoardofLibraryTrustees, Civil
ServiceCommission, GrowthManagementOversightCommission, Parks & RecreationCommission

14.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  

Yes

15.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  

Yes

16.  HowLong?  

51/2years

17.  Presentemployer

CVESD

18.  Occupation

CNS1

19.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  

No

20.  Whichone(s)?  

APPLYEDFORDistrictingCommission

21.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   

No

22.  Whichones?  

APPLYEDFORSafetyCommissionalso

23.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  

Yes

24.  Whichones?  

SOBARSHamRadio ---CERT -WWP

25.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  

alwaysbeenaVolunteersinceIwasaEagleBoyScouttoservingonCityCommissionsinGlendaleAztonowhelpingWithThe
WWPandotherVeteransGroups

26.  Whatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishbyyourparticipation?  

IhopetoHelppeopleandJustGiveBacktothecommunityIlivein

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheBoardsandCommissionsforwhichIamapplying. Bysubmittingthis
application, Iherebyattestthattheaboveinformationisaccurateandtrue.  
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LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Wednesday, November30, 20164:43PM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez
Subject: CityofChulaVista: WildlifeAdvisoryGroupApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: WildlifeAdvisoryGroupApplication

Date & Time: 11/30/20164:43PM

Response #: 2

SubmitterID: 20764

IPaddress: 72.199.71.208

Timetocomplete: 11min. , 54sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheWildlifeAdvisoryGroup.  

1.  Prefix

Ms.    

2.  FirstandLastName

PaulaMatthei

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

11.  Ifyes, inwhichsectionofChulaVistadoyoureside:  

Northwest (NorthofLSt/TelegraphCanyonRdandwestofOtayLakesRd)   

12.  HowLong?  

15years

13.  Presentemployer

RetiredfromSDCitySchools

14.  Occupation

SpeechLanguagePathologist/SpecialEduator

15.  Applicantsarerequiredtodemonstrateinvolvementinoneofthefollowingareas. Pleaseindicatewhicharea(s) youhave
demonstratedinvolvement:  

Wildlife-relatedissuessuchashabitatrestorationorwildlifemanagement
Ecology, biology, chemistry, waterqualityorwatershedprotection
Nature-basedorenvironmentaleducationandsimilarfields

16.   Pleasedescribeyourinvolvementinthearea(s) youselectedabove. (250wordsorless)  

IamcurrentlytheWAGalternatefortheNorthwestresidentposition. Ihaveattendedallofthemeetingsfromthevery
beginning, participatedinwritingtheNRMP, servedoncommitteesandcurrentlyamco-chairofouradhoceducational
committee. IliveintheChulaVistaMarina, sothebayismyfrontporch. Ihaveavestedinterestineducatingvisitorsabout
thenaturalenvironmentandhowtorespectfullyinteractwiththeenvironment. Myadhoccommitteeisdeveloping
educationalmaterialaboutboatersandraftingbirds, seaturtlesandbeacherosioncausedbyboatingwakes. Iampartof
SouthBayfrontArtistsassociation, wehaveasmallgalleryinCVMarina (whichIcurate) andweuseitasashowcaseforlocal
artists, photographerstoeducatethecommunityaboutthebayfront. In2014IreceivedaCVartsgranttophotographically
documentthelargeareaoflandsouthoftheNatureCenteroverthecourse ofayearandcomparedataconcerning rainfall,  
temperatureandinvasiveplantgrowth. Ididpresentationstosmallgroupstodiscussclimatechangeandtheeffectonourbay
front.   
IfeelsofortunatetohavelearnedfromalloftheknowledgethattheotherWAGmembersbring. It'sbeenawonderful
education.   

17.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  

Yes

18.  Whichone(s)?  

WAGasalternateforEdPieters

19.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   

No

20.  Whichones?  
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Notanswered

21.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  

Yes

22.  Whichones?  

SouthBayfrontArtists

23.   WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaMemberoftheWildlifeAdvisoryGroupf? (250wordsorless)  

IhavevaluedmytimeasaWAGmemberandwouldliketocontinuetheworkwe'vestarted. Myco-chairontheadhoc
committeeisAmandaGrant, DirectorofEducationfromtheLivingCoastDiscoveryCenter, andwehavealistofprojectswe'd
liketofindfundingforandseethroughthroughtocompletion. Asaboaterwhospendsagreatdealoftimeofthewater, Iam
alwaysonthelookoutforwaystoeducateboatersandvisitors tothebayfronttoberespectfulandyetenjoythearea.  
IwouldliketoseethatmycontributionstotheNRMPareputintoplaceandmonitored.  
Thebayfrontisagifttoallofus. It'salivingdemonstrationofhowweareallinterconnectedwiththeenvironment.  
Protecting, managingand, educatinghavebeenthemandateoftheWAGanditneedslocalmembers withacommitmentto
dothat. That'sme!   

24.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumealongwiththisapplication.  

ResumePaulaMatthei.doc

25.    

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheWildlifeAdvisoryGroup. IattestthattheinformationIhaveprovidedis
accurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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PaulaA. Matthei

Education

ClevelandStateUniversity, Cleveland, Ohio, BA
ClevelandStateUniversity, Cleveland, Ohio, MA, SpeechPathologyand
Audiology

ProfessionalExperience

SanDiegoUnifiedSchoolDistrict:  
ClassroomteacherforCommunicativeDisordered
SupportTeacherforSpecialEducationInternProgram

CollegeCourseInstructorforInternProgram
PolinskyCenterDiagnosticTeam
SeniorSpeechPathologist/ProgramResourceTeacher
StudentTeacherSupervision: SDSU,USD,UCS , NationalUniv.  

District-wideprofessionaldeveloper
SanDiegoStateUniversity:  

TaughtIntroductoryCoursesforSpecialEducationInterns

ArtExperience

MapleCreekHandPaperMakingArtStudio, SanDiego, CA
OwnerMapleGallerySanDiego, Ca
KPBSArtistinResidence
MemberSouthBayfrontArtistsAssociationChulaVista, CA
Curator, TheTinyGallery, ChulaVista, CA
PhotoshopUsersGroup,  (weekly) ChulaVistaMarina

EnvironmentalExperience

WAGMembersince2011
WAGAdHocEducationco-chair
Developing/DesigningboatereducationbrochureforWAG

AudubonMember
SanDiegoZooMember/Volunteer
MemberofCVMarinaBaywatchclean-upcommittee
ChulaVistaArtsGrantrecipient
ResponsibleBoater



LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, November10, 20163:17PM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez; MariluzZepeda
Subject: CityofChulaVista: VeteransAdvisoryCommissionApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: VeteransAdvisoryCommissionApplication

Date & Time: 11/10/20163:17PM

Response #: 12

SubmitterID: 20347

IPaddress: 66.54.170.42

Timetocomplete: 32min. , 20sec.   

SurveyDetails

Page1

ApplicationformembershipontheVeteransAdvisoryCommission

1.  Prefix

Mrs.     

2.  FirstandLastName

JenniferMueller

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress

5.  City

ChulaVista

6.  ZIPcode

CA

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

7years

12.  Presentemployer

BarrackRodos & Bacine

13.  Occupation

paralegal

14.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  

No

15.  Whichone(s)?  

Notanswered

16.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   

No

17.  Whichones?  

Notanswered

18.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  

Yes

19.  Whichones?  

U.S.S. ESSEXFamilyAssociation

20.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  

MyprincipleareaofinterestinourCitygovernmentishelpingitcontinuetogrowinapositivewayandcultivateadiverser
populationthatIhavegrowntolove. IjoinedtheNavyin2002andserveduntil2010. ImovedtotheSanDiegoareaafter
completingbootcampandIhavelivedheresincethen. In2009ImovedtoChulaVistawithmyhusbandanddaughter. Itisthe
onlyplacethathasfeltlikehometome.   
IamarecentgraduatefromUSCAnnenbergSchoolofCommunicationandJournalism. Duringmystudies, oneofmylargest
projectswascreatinganintegratedcommunicationplanforincreasingawarenessoftheUSCSchoolofSocialWorkCenterof
InnovationandResearchonVeteransandMilitaryfamilies. IamalsoamemberoftheUSCVeteransAlumniAssociation. I
understandthedifficultiesthatveteransandmilitaryservicemembers faceonadaytodaybasis.   
IwasalsoresponsibleforprogramdevelopmentandcommunicationmanagementfortheUSSESSEXFamilyAssociation. Iwas
responsiblefordevelopingandparticipatinginvariousoutreachandcommunitystrengtheningactivitiesandevents.   

21.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaVeteransAdvisoryCommissioner? (250wordsorless)  

ChulaVistaisanexcellentplaceforveteranstoturntouponseparationfromthemilitary. Notonlydoesthecityhaveawide
varietyofresources, veteransofferawealthofknowledge, strongworkethic, andareanequalresourcetothecommunity. I
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alsofeelthatbeingaveterangivesmenotonlyinsight, buttheabilitytoconnectwithotherveteransthroughtheexperience
ofservicetoourcountry.   

22.  Youmayuploadaresumeinadditiontoyourapplication (optional).  

JenniferMuellerResumePublicInformationOfficer.pdf

23.  TheCityunderstandsmeetingschedulesandindividual'savailabilitymaychange. Weaskthatyouconsiderthemeeting
schedulewhensubmittinganapplication.  

IhavereviewedtheVeteransAdvisoryCommissionregularmeetingdate, timeandfrequency.   

24.    

IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheVeteransAdvisoryCommission. IattestthattheinformationIhaveprovidedis
accurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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